January 5, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 6th day of January, 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy,

Minutes of preceding maeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed.

The day was spent discussing Snow removal and other matters, whereupon the board adjourned.

A.C. Bengton Secy.

At a special meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 17th day of January, 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

The meeting was called for the purpose of opening bids on insurance, building, trucks and public liability.

The insurance on the building and contents were given to Mr. Clark Jager, the fire insurance on the trucks given to Emil Newberg and the public liability and property damage to the Mich. Mutual Liability Co., agent Mr. Nicely.

No further business the board adjourned.

R. 6 Bengtun Secy.

January 20, 1936

Regular meeting of the board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 20th day of January 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

Bills and payroll were checked and allowed.

Various road matters were brought up and discussed by the board whereupon the board adjourned.

M.C. Berigton Secy.

February 5, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 5th day of February, 1936

Prestn: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were approved and the balance of the day was spent discussing snow removal matters and other matters.

No further business the board adjourned.

1. 6. Bengton

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 20th day of February 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

| Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were approved, and after discussing other various problems of the day the board adjourned.

March 5, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the city of Ludington the 5th day of March 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed, the balance of the day was spent interviewing salesmen and talking over road problems, whereupon the board adjourned.

March 20, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 20th day of March, 1936.

Present: Cal, Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were approved.

By a Yea and Nay vote of the said commission it was determined to take over and constitue as county roads, under the provisions of Chapter 1V of Act 283 P.A. 1909 as amended the Balance of the NcNitt Roads.

Other matters were taken up by the board at this time, whereupon the board adjourned.

N. G. Bengtion Secy.

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioner held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 4th day of April, 1936.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

Bills and payroll were approved.

After some discussion on other various matters pertaining to roads the Board adjourned.

R. C. Berry The

April 20, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 20th day of April, 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed.

Various road matters were discussed by the board and interviewing various representatives whereupon the board adjourned.

R. C. Bengton Secy.

May 5, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 5th day of May, 1936

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed.

The balance of the day was spent talking over various matters pertaining to roads, whereupon the board adjourned.

R.C. Bengton Secy.

May 20, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 20th day of May, 1936/

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

Payroll and bills were allowed.

AAB690

The day was spent talking over various business matters, wherenpon the Board adjourned.

R.C. Bengton

June 5, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, t is 5th day of June, 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed, and after discussing other road matters nad interviewing salesmen and others the board adjourned.

June **BO**, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House In the City of mdington, this 20th day of June, 1936.

Present: Cal westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

winutes of and ceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed and other road matter taken up whereupon

A.C. Beregton

the board adjourned.

July 5, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Audington, this 5th day of July, 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Payroll and bills were approved and other matters pertaining to boads/discussed whereupon the board adjourned.

R. C. Bengton Secy.

were

Aug. 5, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 5th day of August, 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Payroll and bills were allowed and approved, hte remaining of the day was spent in other road matters. Secy.

Aug. 20, 1936

Regular meeting of the board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 20th day of August, 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James Murphy.

Payroll and bills were allowed, and approved. It was aggeed to buy a Ford Thornton Tandem Truck for \$3,000.

Other matters were taken up at this time whereupon the Boad adjourned.

R.C. Bengtion Secy.

Sep. 5, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissiohers held at the Court In the City of Ludington, this 5th day of Sept. 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, James. Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed.

AAB690

Interviewing salesmen and road matters in general were discussed whereupon the board adjourned.

Serv. 8 NA A THE REPORT

Sep. 20, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners was held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, t is 20th day of Sep. 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Um Ebersole, Jas. Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed and other road matters were brought up whereupon the board adjourned.

R. C. Bengtons Secv.

Oct. 5, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 5th day of Oct. 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, Jas. Murphy.

Bills and payroll were allowed and after the regular routine he board AP. C. Bengtone Secv. adjourned.

Oct. 20, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held of the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 20th day of October, 1936.

Present; Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, Jas. Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed and other road matters discussed.

Nov. 5, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 5th day of Nov. 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, Jas. Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were discussed.

Matters pertaining to Trucks, snow fence and road matter in general were brought up at this time, whereupon the board adjourned.

R. C. Bengtions Secy.

Nov. 20, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 20th day of Nov. , 1936

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, Jas. Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were approved.

The balance of the day was spent in talking over road matters.

R. C. Bengton

Dec. 5, 1936

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 5th day of Dec. 1936.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, Jas. Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed.

The rest of the day was spent in road matters, whereupon the board adjourned Secy.

86

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 20th day of Dec. 1436.

Present: Cal Westbrook, Wm Ebersole, Jas. Murphy.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Billas and payroll were allowed and after discussing road matters the board adjourned.

2 2 - M

R. C. Bengton Secy.